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220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
. Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
L/ / _ OPERATOR X mitial Report  [] Final Report
Name of Company RKI E&P, LLC AP A5 | Contact Zack Laird

Address 210 Park Ave. — Ste. 900, OKC, OK 73102
Facility Name "Federal G Gas Com #1

Telephone No. 405-742-2696
Facility Type Qil and Gas Well

| Surface Owner Federal | Mineral Owner Federal | API No. 30-015-20848 |
, LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feetfromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West'Line | County
J 21 208 30E 1650 FSL 1300FEL Eddy
Latitudé 32.5561146081723 Longitude -103.974812991781
NATURE OF RELEASE

Volume of Release 15Bbls.
Date and Hour of Occurrence
10/09/14 — Unknown

If YES, To Whom?

Volume Recovered 14Bbls
Date and Hour of Discovery
10/09/14 — 0900hrs :

Type of Release, Qil and Prodisced Water
Source of Release  Produced Water Tank

Was Iimmeédiate Notice Given?
O Yes [ 'No Not Required

By Whom? :
Was a Watercourse Reached?

Date and Hour
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercotirse.

O Yes. No

1f a ' Watercourse-was Impacted, Describe Fully:* N/A.

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Produced Water tank developed a hole and allowed PW to leak from tank into secondary containment (earthen). A vacuum trick was used to recover free
liquids-and empty tank.

Describe Area Affécted-and Cleanup Action Taken.#

All fluid remained in earthen tank dike, free fluids were recovered with vacuum truck..

I hereby certify that the information given above is irue and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules arid
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications-and perform cotrective actions for releases which may endangér
public health or the environment. The acéeptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” doesnot relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that posc.a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or'the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibiljty for compliance with any other
federal, state,-or local Jaws and/or regulations.

. N OIL. CONSERVATION,DIVISION
Signature: //"I/‘;&:}” /’//Z——«“———:’/ /
Pri W ¢ 7 ok Laird Approved by Environmental Specialist: ‘ P AN
Title: Sr. EHS Manager Approval Datezml// ﬂ/ //, 7 Expiration Date; / 4
E-iail Address; ZLaird@rkixp.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []J
Date:. 10/09/14

Remed
Phone: 405-987-2213 gy ,mm&c'o' Rules & Guideline

* Attach Additional Sheets.1f Necessary
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Patteréon, Heather, EMNRD

A e
Fro:m; Hughes, Solomon <shughes@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 1:28 PM
To: Zackary Laird
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: Re: RKI E&P Spill Notification and C-141 Reports _
Attachments: NM_FedGGasCom1_SignedIC141(100914).pdf; NM_YatesFed1_SignediC141(100914).pdf
Zack,

Message received.

Thanks,
Sol

Sol Hughes

Environmental Protection Division
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM

Office: 575.234.5951
Cell: 575.499.3378

On Fri, Oct 10, 2014 at 9:18 AM, Zackary Laird <ZLaird @rkixp.com> wrote:

Sol,

Attached please find completed OCD form C-141s for two recent spills occurring on RKI operated leases in
Eddy County, NM.

Please feel free to contact myself or a local RKI representative with any questions.

Kind Regards,

Zack Laird | Sr. EHS Manager

1RP- 3542

RKI Exploration & Production, LLC



210 Park Avenue, Suite 900 | Oklahoma City, OK 73102

405.987.2213 (0) | 405.742.2696 (m) | ZLaird@rkixp.com




